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From: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Jody Weaver
Cc: Samantha Litchke; Marissa Jimenez; RestoreGrants; Susan Lang
Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

Sheri Land

RESTORE PROGRAM MANAGER

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
RESTORE Act Program

General Law Division, MC 173

Phone: 512-239-0627

Cell: 512-815-7899
Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov

From: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke@tceq.texas.gov>; Marissa Jimenez <Marissa.Jimenez@tceq.texas.gov>;
RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Lang <slang@portlavaca.org>

Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

I have to laugh... and laugh out loud. This is what we were told last year or maybe even the year before. We will
continue to wait ©) Thanks!

Jody

From: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land @tceqg.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Cc: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke@tceqg.texas.gov>; Marissa Jimenez <Marissa.Jimenez@tceq.texas.gov>;
RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Lang <slang@portlavaca.org>

Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

Hi Jody, we are in the process of changing new financial systems at the agency and so this project is stuck in the
process. It was supposed to be up and running by the 1* of September, but as you know, that never works. It is next in
line to be finalized so we can send it over for signature. Hoping within the next two weeks.

Sheri Land

RESTORE PROGRAM MANAGER

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
RESTORE Act Program

General Law Division, MC 173

Phone: 512-239-0627

Cell: 512-815-7899
Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov




